VALPARAISO U UNIVERSITY

Department of Physics & Astronomy

12 July 2021

Bryan Parker
USNRC Region III

Dear Bryan,
The information you requested are given below.
1. The material activated using the Pu-Be sources and their short-lived products are:

Material  Short-Lived Product Half Life

Cu Cu-64 12.7 hr
Cu-66 512s

Ag Ag-108 2.37 min
Ag-110 24.6s

In In-114 719s
In-116 54.3 min

2. AU’s name is written as: Adam Gibson-Even.
3. Dr. Adam Gibson-Even is authorized to use H-3 targets and the 0.27 uCi Ra-226 source.

4. Dr. Koetke is authorized to use the 0.27 uCi Ra-226 source.

Thanks,

SRk Stanilaus
| C—

Dr. Shirvel Stanislaus

Neils Science Center e 1610 Campus Drive East, Valparaiso IN 46383
P: 219.464.5031 e F: 219.464.5489 e shirvel.stanislaus@valpo.edu e valpo.edu/physics



From: Shirvel Stanislaus

To: Parker, Bryan

Cc: Shirvel Stanislaus

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 5:07:03 PM

Attachments: LicenseRenewal 2021-Ammendment2.pdf

Hi Bryan,

I am providing the information you requested. Please let me know if there is anything else that
needs to be done.

Thanks,
Shirvel

On Jul 8, 2021, at 12:39 PM, Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker(@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hey Shirvel,
Sorry, | do need some more information to complete the renewal.

1. In the renewal application, you did not include the material listed in Items
6.K.-9.K. (Any isotope with Atomic Nos. 3-83 <120 day half-life) on your license
regarding very short-lived activation products from use of the Pu-Be source.
Could you please provide a request to add that as well?

2. Please confirm which way to list one of the AUs —is it Adam Gibson,

Ph.D. or Adam Gibson-Even, Ph.D.?? |'ve seen past correspondence
referencing both.

3. Please confirm that you wish Dr. Gibson to be authorized to use Items 6.F. (H-3
targets) and 6.M. (0.27 uCi source of Ra-226).

4. Please confirm that you wish Dr. Koetke to be authorized to use Item 6.M. (0.27
uCi source of Ra-226).

As before, please provide the above information in a signed letter and attach it as a
PDF to an email back to me.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks.
Bryan

From: Shirvel Stanislaus <shirvel.stanislaus@valpo.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>

Cc: Shirvel Stanislaus <Shirvel.Stanislaus@valpo.edu>
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
| (—

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

| am attaching the modified statements as you requested. Please let me know if there is
anything else that needs to be done.

Thanks,
Shirvel

On Jul 6, 2021, at 4:27 PM, Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> wrote:
Hey Dr. Stanislaus,

Based on our earlier phone discussion, could you please review the
updated version of NUREG-1556, Vol. 7, Rev. 1 (see link below) and re-
submit the statements in the highlighted areas of Pages 11 & 12 of your
application dated 01/14/21 (see attached)?

Link to NUREG-1556, Vol 7, Rev 1:

https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-

collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v7/index.html

NOTE: You do NOT need to re-submit the entire application - just provide
the statements with the updated NUREG language in a signed letter and
attach it as a PDF to an email back to me.

Once | receive it, | will complete your renewal.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks.
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker
Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region IlI

bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050

630-515-1078 (fax)
<image002.jpg>

<Appl pages 11 and 12.pdf>
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Shirvel Stanislaus

Professor of Physics Email: Shirvel.Stanislaus@valpo.edu

Department of Physics and Astronomy Phone: 219-464-5031

Valparaiso University Fax : 219-464-5489

Valparaiso, IN 46383 Website: www.physics.valpo.edu/faculty/sstanislaus
USA

I shall pass through this world but once. Any good thing therefore I can do or any kindness
that I can show to any human being, let me do it now. Let me not defer it nor neglect it, for I
shall not pass this way again.

Shirvel Stanislaus

Professor of Physics Email: Shirvel.Stanislaus@valpo.ed

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
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From: Parker, Bryan

To: Pavon, Sandy

Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: Please add Al to ADAMS

Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 8:24:39 AM

Attachments: External Sender Re Request for Additional Information.msg

624351 Al 665.pdf

Hey Sandy,

First of all, thanks SOOO much for getting those 2 actions done yesterday and this morning!! |
appreciate it.

| have another to finish today and | need the attached Al letter added to ADAMS in order to
complete it. Once it’s done, I'll send it to you later today hopefully. Sorry for throwing so much at
you lately — just trying to stay ahead before stuff goes late. ©

The attached is for the Valparaiso Univ renewal — CN624351. A 665 is attached also.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.
Bryan
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[External_Sender] Re: Request for Additional Information

		From

		Shirvel Stanislaus

		To

		Parker, Bryan

		Cc

		Shirvel Stanislaus

		Recipients

		Shirvel.Stanislaus@valpo.edu; Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov



Hi Bryan, 



I am providing the information you requested. Please let me know if there is anything else that needs to be done.



Thanks,

Shirvel







On Jul 8, 2021, at 12:39 PM, Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> wrote:



Hey Shirvel,

 

Sorry, I do need some more information to complete the renewal.

 



1.	In the renewal application, you did not include the material listed in Items 6.K.-9.K. (Any isotope with Atomic Nos. 3-83 <120 day half-life) on your license regarding very short-lived activation products from use of the Pu-Be source.  Could you please provide a request to add that as well?

2.	Please confirm which way to list one of the AUs – is it Adam Gibson, Ph.D. or Adam Gibson-Even, Ph.D.??  I’ve seen past correspondence referencing both.

3.	Please confirm that you wish Dr. Gibson to be authorized to use Items 6.F. (H-3 targets) and 6.M. (0.27 uCi source of Ra-226).

4.	Please confirm that you wish Dr. Koetke to be authorized to use Item 6.M. (0.27 uCi source of Ra-226).



 

 

As before, please provide the above information in a signed letter and attach it as a PDF to an email back to me.

 

If you have any questions, please let me know.

 

Thanks.

Bryan

 

From: Shirvel Stanislaus <shirvel.stanislaus@valpo.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 2:37 PM
To: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>
Cc: Shirvel Stanislaus <Shirvel.Stanislaus@valpo.edu>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Request for Additional Information

 

Hi Bryan, 

 

I am attaching the modified statements as you requested. Please let me know if there is anything else that needs to be done.

 

Thanks,

Shirvel

 







On Jul 6, 2021, at 4:27 PM, Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> wrote:

 

Hey Dr. Stanislaus,

 

Based on our earlier phone discussion, could you please review the updated version of NUREG-1556, Vol. 7, Rev. 1 (see link below) and re-submit the statements in the highlighted areas of Pages 11 & 12 of your application dated 01/14/21 (see attached)?

 

Link to NUREG-1556, Vol 7, Rev 1:

 

https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v7/index.html 

 

NOTE: You do NOT need to re-submit the entire application - just provide the statements with the updated NUREG language in a signed letter and attach it as a PDF to an email back to me.

 

Once I receive it, I will complete your renewal.

 

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



 

________________________________________________________________________

Shirvel Stanislaus  
Professor of Physics                                      Email:  Shirvel.Stanislaus@valpo.edu
Department of Physics and Astronomy    Phone:  219-464-5031
Valparaiso University                                  Fax  :  219-464-5489
Valparaiso, IN 46383                                   Website: www.physics.valpo.edu/faculty/sstanislaus
USA
________________________________________________________________________
I shall pass through this world but once. Any good thing therefore I can do or any kindness 
that I can show to any human being, let me do it now. Let me not defer it nor neglect it, for I 
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










Please walt...

If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF
viewer may not be able to display this type of document.

Y ou can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by
visiting http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_downl oad.

For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader.

Windows s either aregistered trademark or atrademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark
of AppleInc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvaldsin the U.S. and other

countries.






